AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, August 2, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons June address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action June
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and June be enacted by one motion.
Any item June be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, July 2018

Ridership Analysis, June 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, June 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, June 2018

Performance Report, June 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Negk b

o

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action Items):

Update on Logisticare Project

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. CLAIMS

10. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
July 5,2018 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman
Richard Forster

Dominic Atlan

John Plasse

Absent:
Jon Colburn (out of town)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Murphy, Forster, Atlan
Noes: None
Absent:  Colburn

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Minutes, June 2018: Director Forster made a minor correction.

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, Mayv 2018: Director Forster noted that
it looks like a good trend. Ms. Amarant commented that buses have recently started diverting
from “J” Street due to the bicycle lane construction. It seems to be working better for the
commuters and the route is avoiding the congestion. The buses are also leaving fifteen minutes
earlier and that has also helped to avoid congestion at Bradshaw. The feedback from the riders
has been positive.

Vehicle Maintenance Report, May 2018: Chairman Oneto asked about the cumulative cost
on the last page and Ms. Amarant replied that amount is for the entire fleet.

Motion: It was moved by Director Atlan, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 07/05/18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Murphy, Forster, Atlan
Noes: None
Absent:  Colburn

General Manager Report: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and Approve Proposal for Solar Installation at Amador Transit Admin Bldg: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report. Chairman Oneto commented that it would have been helpful
to have seen the other bids. Director Plasse asked if staff had prepared a bidding package with
specific information. Ms. Amarant replied that staff did provide each proposer with AT’s one
year PG&E bills showing their energy consumption. A subcommittee of Directors Atlan and
Plasse was appointed to work with Ms. Amarant to review the three bids received and try to
find an independent solar energy consultant. Director Forster also asked that they review the
25 year warranty of one of the providers. The subcommittee will report back to the Board with
their recommendations on the bids and the process. Ms. Amarant will also review AT’s
procurement policies. She noted there is approximately $145,000 of PTMISEA grant funding
left in AT’s savings account.

Claims:
Director Forster asked about account 51350 for $4,165 and the code PWC. Ms. Amarant replied
that it stands for Primary Workmen’s Comp and is a monthly payment.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
approve the revised claims list with the removal of account 60260 (MOA Facility Upgrades)
for a total reduction of $37,000 in the revised claims expenditure.

Adjournment:

At 9:30 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, August 2, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 07/05/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY
SERVICE SUMMARY

June 2018
FY 17/18 Service Days
21
Sacramento 669
Upcountry 536
Plymouth 477
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 1,002
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 1,018
lone 309
Dial-A-Ride 2,178
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 6,189
AV. DAILY 295
ADULT 1,703
SENIOR 728
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,730
YOUTH 330
Non-Revenue-PCA 324
Non-Revenue - Child 16
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 62
Wheelchair 409
Bicycles 61
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 997
$6 Day Passes Trips 119
$6 Day Passes Sold 31
Cash Fares $3,228.62

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,613
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 26
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 145
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 108
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 29
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 29
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,611

Non-Revenue miles 1442




NP AVIN ddv dvIN

g34d

NvT

61/81 Ao mpm—

BLILL A=t

LLIQL A e

QLG Ad et

03d

AON

100

d3S

ony

anr

005€

8102/L10¢C YV3A TTVOSId
LISNVY 1 JOAVIAY

- 000¥

- 00S¥

- 000§

- 0059

- 0009

- 0059

- 0004

0054

A
%€ L-

LT/9T Ad
woJj a3ueyd %

aNnr

o< NHNUZOoOWE W

81L0¢ INNC
SISATTVNY dIHSH3Al



v MmO 2 m v v > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT

June 2018 F/Y 2017-2018
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC
July 2017 78 263 104 279 724
August 2017 99 305 105 302 811
September 2017| 83 231 108 262 684
October 2017 90 272 117 289 768
November 2017 106 220 115 228 669
December 2017| 85 190 127 228 630
January 2018 116 231 117 258 722
February 2018 94 214 103 215 626
March 2018 110 257 126 240 733
April 2018| 111 259 113 255 738
May 2018 94 268 117 286 765
June 2018| 100 231 110 232 673
Average Pass/day
Month of June 2018| 4.8 11.0 5.2 11.0 32.0

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

900

850

800

750

700

650

600

550
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e=@un Y 15/16 e=@==fFY 16/17 e=@e=FY 17/18



00'822'L$ 9LY/SL/GPE Sall) BAP pue J88)s paoejdey SLOZ - 60
00'09L$ 950y X8| paoe|day Jybl| pal josay ‘paueso Jajy ejenojued SLoz-zl
00'6/2% s|eas paoe|dal '‘a)eju| Jle 0g.n) pauead ‘pasoway ‘ued |10 0} yois dip |10 0} Buu-O
MBN '950 J0SUaS JyN ‘S|ESs ogJn) ‘jejsounay) ‘dwnd isjem paoe|dey 9L02 - L0
00'¥EVS J0j08UU09 |RUIWIE) A1B)iEq XNY 'Sesoy‘salm paledal ‘'ssauley Jojos(ul
[ony/Bnid mo|6 pue sjaxseb JaAoo anjen ‘|ie) Bid alim ajews) SO pace|day 9L0Z - L0
00'542% Ja}|y 8ul| Ul | pue Jousjul L' *sAb G' 921AI8S UOISSIWSUR | gL0g - L0
00'692% ossaldwo) Oy Jeay 9lL0Z - €0
00'60¥$ 91/1G//GGZ S8l 199)S 9102 - ¥0
00'828% 91 ¥/GL/GZZ Saull dAlg 9L0¢ - 60
00'8E28 ﬁ”__”._nwxh._mocmﬂuﬂzmﬁ”“uﬁﬂ 'aJm 8500| paxy 'paoe|dal Juepuad yi| DM ‘Paues|d Josuas ‘pacejdal aqn) sunssald-yoeg 910z - 01
00'009% sJossaidwo) oY 2 9Loz -2l
E9UVS  padis s0hoL 914/5L/522 e
98'68E$ 2102 - 80
HOSSIHAWOD O/Y NOHH {8
ZL'v26% X SIHIL FAINA L102-0lL
00°0$
aNnr
i am ¢ sebuassed-pz
JOINE3S 40 LNO ATLNINVYINEZG 0ao piod zo
00°6€8'%$ Z80'G1E (lasap)  szif sng,
(0514 1200} NN suieya
1509 aunp 8L0Z/2102 Ad 40 HLNOW -
INLYINWND | 40 HINOW (Ae4B u1) 510z AINT @ouls pawuopad 0514 Bupeasxe sqor sajeq mﬂﬂ@u SR |
ajep 1802 810Z AeN 40 HINOW GIWHO4M3Id IONYNILNIVI ONIQvIY J101H3A
o} 510z finr ¥31awWoao




Y3L3N000

000/58 0.6$ ¥1¥/G2/502 padis okoy ¥ - g Ainr §10Z-40
LL'0LES annr
91e HA 3NNIAIH-NON
. Jobuassed-¢
0o J1abuey piod 866}
Liovss LVOLES yuewublly pue ypL/SL/S0Z SeIl b 8102 - 90 050 0166 Lo
£0L# HYHL
88 ...... annr
ELl HA INNIAIY-NON
v Jafusssed-g
0o Xp 05bd b1
00°0$ 9zz'ok (seB)
0L ML
001548 Jojewiayje pade|day F T g YRS 502 - 60
00€PL'LS  juswubije ‘s10joi Juol pauin) ‘Sd1 ¥ '9LH/GL/SZEZ ‘sall) ¢ aoejday SL02 - 0L
00'0% INnar
09l HA INNIAIH-NON
r JaBuassed-g
0d0 uequngng Asyd ¥0
00°76Z°L$ BEB'GE) (seB) 1oLyl
(0514 Jan0) annr
1802 aunp 8102/LL0Z A4 40 HINOW sufeyo
INLYINWND | 40 HINOW (Ke16 ur) 510z AN 22uls pauwniopiad 051$ Buipasoxe sqor sejeq SN | eminian | SR
" Mﬁ__.w - 1509 81L0Z A2 40 HINOW QIWNO4¥3d IONVNILNIVIV BN ‘oNIav FT0IH3A




000§

annr
018"
3NNIATH-NON
- Jebuassed ¢ ‘Opm-L
000 NVYAVHYD 39000 L1
0008 0 v-d 8102 - 90 570 8v6'0L (seB)  £0Z# NVA
155ES
anne
516
INNIATH-NON
- JaBuassed ¢ ‘Om-|
0ao NVAVYYD 39000 §4
15'GES 16°GE a-Nd 8L0Z - 90 b 880Vl (seB)  zoz# NVA
anne
829
e Jabuassed G ‘-
NYAVYYD 39000 51
0ao
0008 BLL'YL (seB) L0Z# NYA
(0514 1an0) annr
1509 aunp 8102/L102 Ad SUNOH 40 HLNOW sureyYa 811} AeWOINY,
FALYINWND | 40 HINOW (AeJb u1) 5LOZ AINF @2uIS pawiopied ogL4 Bupesaxa sqor sajeq AT o e NOILdI¥OS3a
aep 1802 8102 A2l 40 HLNOW Q3IWYO4Y3d IONVNILNIVIN aNIavIY ERSLEN
0} 610z Ainp N3LIN000




002583 Anunod Noeq 91 ¥/5/2/G2¢ S8l SAUp pade|day GL0Z - 0l
00°29L% Js)s00q 2l||enipAH 9L0Z- L0
00S0L°L$  Jredas poys |eoujoale Joj AAaYD BB 0] JusS 910Z - S0
98'868% LY AJINNOD MOvd 91¥/5/2/522 STHIL ¥y3Id L10Z - 60
05'5Lv$ 1H OAOQL 91 ¥S//5ZZ STHIL H3ITLS 810z - S0
0L'28$
anar
16E'L
- ojm ¢ JeBuassed-g|
0268 184 |84 8L0Z - 90 00 0ao 18j01A2U £}
0L194'2$ 0003 Vv-Nd 8L0Z - 90 00t 960'6L s3I0 Z0c# snE
00°607% sall} 18]S pede|day 910z - €0
LL'89Z$ pajsnipe pue ‘Japuiifo dojs |01 18In0 Yi| o/m pade|dal LL0Z - €0
00°GLv$ days apis JaAup 0} Jledas 102 -€0
6vcer’tS  OLM/GL/SZZ SOAQL "saun eAup @ Bupess adejdey £10Z- L0
annr
802t
- ajm ¢ sabuassed-g),
040 1910JA3YD £
04'769% ELPS g-Nd ‘8102 - 90 00 96Z'69 fosag  |0g# sng
(0513 1ano) annr
1509 sunp 8L0Z/L10Z Ad SHNOH 40 HiNowW 0
INLYINWND | 30 HINOW (£eb w) 5L0z ATINF 92uls pawoped gL Buipessxa sqor saieq yIYdIy o | NOILOS3
ajep 1802 8102 AN 40 HLNOW Q3WYO4Y3Id IONVNILNIVIN 9NIaYY I12IHIA
o} Loz Ainp ¥31IW0ao




00'6v2$ 612$ 8A0Ip 158} 'sayelq pa|q ‘sped pue s10jos 8xelq Juoy paoe|day - gg AN GLOZ - L0

00°026$ 0L¥$ 914/5L/552 0ko | saup 188)g - £| Anp GLOZ - L0

00'€02$ ¥G'€02$ Seueneq uleiy pue XNy paoejdey - L LOO GLOZ - 0L
99'LL6'YS 00822'4$  Z1'82ZL$ saull AnunoD yoeq 91L4/G2/S2Z 9- L LDO GLOZ - 0L

002918 291§ 1815009 01pAy 8xelq pace|day - 0Z AON GLOZ - LL

00'60v8 9L4/G2/552 'sein 1e8)g 9102 - #0

00'86L% PNy pue m:_._mmn ‘leas Yyeys a|ze '10j0J Jeal Em_._ .mtmn_ 2)elq Jeal pue juol _umum_qwm 9102 - 50

00'8Ee'ls  sau Jeas Anunoo yoeq ¢ soho} Jea)s g 910z - 60

00'EZbS paoe|das swue |oiuod saddn yaT pue by 9L0Z -2

00'WL'28  SBLEQSH ANI ‘lenuaiayip o} Bupeaq Jeal ‘uojuid Bup paoe|das eyepy LL0Z- L0

00'061% 10}l axeuq bl ‘seoys axelq Buped paoe|day 2102 - 10

00'k5P$ 9L/./52z pedis QAOL ‘saup 198l LL0Z-20

00/9L% JOLIIW XBAUOD J8ALP Doom_no._ 2102 - €0

$6'082$ Josuas paads [paym pue gny ybu juoly eoejdey L10Z = ¥0

90828 510j01 pue sped axelq juoy soejday L10Z - %0

248978 Japuljho dojs |j01 Jejn0 Y| 9/m paoe|day LL0Z - S0

L2v268 salf) aALp 2102 - 90

£146L ONIYIILS HIMOd ‘HILSO0E OHAAH “1000X3A ‘HILTIH HIV 'HOLYIavY L10Z-01

£9'LL18 91/§4/552 LH AYLNNOD N3O YLOAOL L10Z- 0L

69GLE'LS  MNVL 430 ¥%Y "HOOd ALNIND ONILYHIA VLIVIN WOXH 285285 # IDIOANI 102 - 2L

59'992% SI0HS 3MVHE ONIMHVY L4371 dI0VIdIY ANY 80T IMvea Uy L10Z-2L

00°Le2$ ‘Ase 61| peay ye| peoe|des 8L0Z - €0

068518 9BOBS AUl "Josuas XON pade|day “Ejle 0} Juas sapod (| ‘434 Alenb Jood 8L0Z - €0

B0ESZ'YS  SNQ papodsued) SOUBUBIUBI 0Z9F# 8210AUI YONIL 1'9) JINgay pua leay 8LOZ - €0

09'584$ ONISNOH X088 ANY 3SOH ONIYIILS ¥IMOd H9d 810Z - 50

98'969$ 1V AHLNNOD MOVE 91 4GL/522 ¥ 8L0Z - 50

1GH0LS

69°04$ 43Qjo suo|eb Lg 810z - 90 510 annr

B6'11$ deg ue] ebing, Jojelpey 8102 - 90 510 106'1

0L LE3 1814 [an4 8102 - 90 050 oy ¢ seBuassed-g|

£Lprs g- Wd 8102 - 90 00€ 0ado 110884 €}
79°290'02% 000§ IDHVHD ON Jiedal a1 ey 121no by 8102 - 90 500 0EE'6EL lesld  lov#sng

fos)s ) oun 8L0Z/LLOZ Ad oo Sujeys
INIVINNN | 10 KINOW (AetB ur) 510z ATNF 99uIs pauuiopisd 0gL$ Bulpesaxe sqor sajeq UG || G | SRy
2P 1502 8102 A 40 HLNOW QIWHO¥Id IINVNILNIVIY v | e oo

-0} Loz Ainp ¥313W0a0




00°¥5+$ %00)s Woy s,0A0}]1 91 Y/G./GZE Sail 198)S S1L0Z - 60
00'952$ Jajso0q 2juolpAy ayeig SL0C- LL
00'68% ' sall] aAuq padejday 9L0¢2 - €0
00'6b¥$ padis jou ‘sofo) sau) 188]s g 910¢ - 60
00'7LL8 }8q ‘sesoy Sd g J0jelpe. ‘yain|o uey pasejdey 9L0¢ -2l
00'L42% paosjdau Japulfo dojs-{ood 18jno Yij D/ "83IAI8S ‘Uoiaadsul Nd 910z - Z1
SLP8LS 1|2q Jauoisua] Yy 1102 -€0
1972068 GB99G# aoloAul ‘siiedas ArayQ ejey L10Z - €0
19726% 91¥/G//Gzz ‘2oueleq ‘padis ‘|H SOAQL ‘seli 8Aug L10Z - €0
0£°091$ ALNVHEVYM HIVdIY 493 L102 - 80
9€°LL¥S S3YIL Y331S Ll0Z-¢l
6V°1E6'ZLS 98'9689% OAOL 9l/62/522 STHIL HIAIEHA A3DV1d3d 8102 - 10
00'G2€$ Y1V Ag ur pamo} snq suo| 0 3 g8 AemyBiy o [[ed peoi 8102 -¢0
06°L¥E'L$ 252065 # JOIOANI NIDIH € XON H?d SISONDVIA VLIVIN 8L0¢ - 50
£2'ces
annr
052't
o ojm ¢ JeBuessed-g|
£ 18104A3Y2) €}
£eces wa)sAs sebieyo ‘|eas pjojluew Je spealy asoy pade|dal yes| DY 81L02-90 00€ z.e8LL 13s81q  E0vksng
00ZL6$ padis ofo] 91 Y/G//GGZ S8If AP padejdey SL02- .0 }
00'29L% PINy PappY "J8)sooq 0JpAy ayeiq pase|day SL0C -2l
00822 1§ 'sadl} 8AlQ pue Jes)s peoe|dey 9L0¢ - €0
00'889% uioy pue Jojelpel ‘19)|y. s|eas Jossaidwod o/e ‘asoy s/d ‘1oje|nwnoay I/ 9L0Z - 20
00'652% pajielsul Jjaq aaup pue dwnd Buiia)s Jamod man 9L0Z-0L
00°582'1$ SaJl} SAUP ¢ ‘sall 188)s Z paoe|day 91L0¢ -2l
£2'650°$ [rarab 23 914/61/5Z2 S.OAOL Anunoo uado Buliea)s z 2102 - L0
98°0569 SOAOL d3YIL IAIEA ¥ Ll0Z - 0L
820819 d31S008 OHAAH 3HVYHa a3oV1d3ad 8102 - L0
98°ZErS
G/'G$ 430 jo suoje9 gL 8102 - 90 S0 INnr
9E'H$ Jap Jo suojes o'z 8102 - 90 510 919’
G9'Ge% 19)|1) | 2n8YjuAs suel} sub g eolaueg gL0Z - 90 00'L i ofm ¢ saBusssed-g|
162623 Jsuwysnipe axelq Bupped ‘spinj4 ‘s|jeas ‘siojoy ‘sped ayelg Jeay 8L0¢Z - 90 05°L 000 Jeloanay) £
ELbYS g-INd 8102 - 90 00e ELGETE 1eselg - zovh sng
(0515 12n0) annr
e o QfEichos A SHUNOH mmm___uﬁmuh iy m_“_ﬁ_wsﬁ
JALYINNND | 40 HINOW {AetB w) 5LOZ ATINF 92uls pawuopad 0g1$ Buipssoxe sqor sajeq e
app 1509 810Z e 40 HLNOW QIWHO4¥3d IDNYNILNIVIN Hlva3y ety e
-0} §L0Z Ainp y3LIW0a0




00°¥Sh$ 9L H/G./55¢ sall) 1aa)s pade|day GL0Z - L0
00'$52% sBuueaq pue ‘Ajind Ja|p! ‘Jeuoisua) jjeq ‘}jaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Jojelpes paoe|dey GL0Z - 80
00'9¥5% syed NJO yim s|100 0| pue sbinjd sueds Q| paoe|day SLog- L
00051 2A0Jp 158} ‘Josuas Jy| paoejdey SLog -2l
002625 s}@yseb ‘Apoq ajpoiy) 9L0¢g - ¥0
00'S¥$ ¥0'¥SP$ %00)s Wolj padis 9L 4G/ /GSZ Sall) 198)s paoe|day - y| AN SLoZ - L0
00'618% 618% AjunoD oeg 91 ¥/5./522 - € AON Loz - kL
00'862% sbujysng wJe |onuod Jaddn pase|dal 9L02Z - 70
006614 Jojol 8| ‘sped ayealq Jeal paoe|dal 910z - 0
00'¢8E$ sHed umo paljddng “asoy s/d pue ‘Jojejpey 9L0Z - L0
00'£68% Joqe| ‘19)sooqolpAyasoy s/d pue Jojeipel aoejdal ojne s,uyeH aL0zZ - L0
00'E0C$ salielieg XNy pue uep 9102 - L0
£6°725'L$ 00'8LFE sall) J89)s | H Anunoo yoeqg 9102 - 60
00°9£8% 1H Ajjunod yoeq ‘saly Ajunod oeq ¢ 9102 - 60
00°15v$ 9L M/GL/SEC saly 1ev)g L102-20
Lo'Lezs dwe|peay ya| aoe|day L102 - €0
62°00E$ $19)S00( 8)elq Mau pue sped ayeiq Juoly maN 210Z - v0
(AR 4) 1H s,0A0) 91 ¥/G//GZZ S8l J88)S 2102 - £0
8E'10L' 1 9LY/G.L/52E 'saun eAlg L10Z - L0
L8°1ves HILTIH "IV "AAIHO IONVINHO4H3d L10Z - 80
69°065% 440N"NE LSNYHX3 ANY ¥OL23rNI 434 30V1d3Y 2102 - 60
00'821'2$ I LOPD # ANI AAZHO FONVINOYHSYT L1ING3Y TVILNYIHIQ ¥v3Y FARV A AR
22T0ES ONISNOH Y3L714 "IV 8L0¢g - 20
00°L56% S3HIL IAIEA ¢ 8102 - v0
98’119
anne
9eL'c
5.3 433 jo suojen L2 8L0Z - 90 §10 3jm ¢ soBusssed-g}
YEvS 43040 suojes) 'L g2L0Z - 90 S0 0ao 1B10A3UD €L
00°0% V-INd 8L0Z - 90 00'E ¥SE'SEL 1esala  ¥0v4 sng
) Shess] 8L0Z/LLOZ Ad sokvon iy s
aun, L
m>_m<ﬂo:u_.,_8 Py (Ke1B ui) §L0Z AINF 20uls pauuiopied gL$ Bupesxe sqop sajeq SHNMOH e | T
aep 1509 810Z AeN 4O HLNOW QIWNOJ¥Id IONVYNILNIVIN dlvd3y ONiavay 19U
-0} Loz finp y3L3W0ao




00'¥5b$ 9L Y/GL/GGE sall 18a)s paoe|day GLog - L0
00'¥52$ sbuleaq pue ‘Ajind Jajp| ‘Jauojsus) Jjaq ‘)aq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘ojeipel paoe|dey GLOZ - 80
00°9¥5$ sHed W30 yum s|i0d 0L pue sbinjd ueds Q| paoe|day SLoZ - LL
00'0G4$ 8A0Jp s8] 'Josuas Y\ pade|day SLog-¢l
00'262$ sjayseb ‘Apoq apody) 9102 - 0
00915'€$  GOLYE# 9DI0AUI ‘sledal suleH 9102 - ¥0
00°00v% doys 0} pamo} snq ‘pajie) sbuleaq Jojeula)|e'yoo| pJeD [any 0} ||ed peod 910Z - 80
00'Geb$ ade) ST pue SSeuley alIM Sd | PUB Sd 1 UO pllays 43 ‘Jojeula)e paoe|day 9L02 - 80
00'88¥$ salj} 1e9)s 9102 - 80
00'9£9$ 1V Aljunoo xoeq {7 ‘sauj} aAlp 9102 - 60
00'012$ pJoj jesdnp uod Aq Jiedal Apog ajpody | 2102 - 60
vr'9628 3ea| JUB|00D 8s0y Jejeay paliedal pue Jossaldwod D)y Jeal paoe|day L10Z - 90
6¥'GLE'LS  S8Jl) @Al pue J8sls L10Z - 90
60'98/% asoy Jajeay e pue s|100 sbin|d yieds g J0jeipes pade|dal 2102 - 20
Lv'62ES 1INWNOHD H¥IFENY A30VTdIY IVL Old ANV ¥OLYNYILTY 30V 1d3y 4102 - 80
L6158 108 salm xoq Jey pase|dal LEZerOr #ao10au) Bnid sueds umojq Jiedal subjua suyeH 8102 - 20
£6'191L%
aNnr
€55
P AL anolp Jsa) ded Jojeipey paoe|dal ,passed, ‘WalsAs Buijooo paise) ainssaid - o g 1ebuassed-g|
9z'9z% Jan02 sulbua paubljal a|puey ssalba MOPUIM "BFE L] Jo g1 210Z - 90 50°0 0ao pio4 60
£V8ZLS youms [eubis uing 8L0Z - 90 GL'L 0E6'06L {seB) sop# sng,
(0514 Jano) anne
aun 8L0Z/LL0Z Ad 40 HLNOW SHIBD
INLVIMN | 19 HINON (AesB u1) 5L0Z AN 2ouis pauiopiad ggL$ Buipssoxs sqor seleq SOH | e | Aneimony;
a1ep 1509 81.0Z AeW 4O HINOW O3IWHO4¥Id IONYNILNIVIN Ewdsd DNIavaY T1IHIA
-0} GLoZ Anr ¥313IN000




00'G12$ paoe|dal ‘peq pajse) Yiog ‘seeljeq pajse | 9102 - €0
89°169'68 00°0$
anre
0
0 - ofM Z JaBuassed-gz
000 181018040 90
SIW3T80¥d NOISSINSNVYL “FDIAMES 40 LNO - £16'69) asasng
00°0515 118q dins pue Jauo|sue) Jjaq padejdey 5102 - 60
00'262$ deday 's0A0 | sal|} 8Alg G 6LH0L/GYE G102 - 60
00's128 00'8E6S S'61LH/0L/SPE ™O0)S WOJj sell} 188l g SL0Z - L1
00'50¢% pliayspuim pasejday 910z - 90
00'€0SS Ui belp pue spua pol aj} ] pue y a0z - 60
009691 1ING8J JaBALDD bio) ‘Jedal UOISSIWSURL 16 LEH 8D10AU| OB 910Z - 60
00'00E$ dwnd ayelq 28|33 aL0Z - LL
00'EEZS saa)eq Xny ‘U 9102 - ¢l
00ELE'LS  syeg @ 8o)aes Jo IO LI0Z - 10
00'1p9% “18)|y ‘Bupasls semod ‘|a uonxeq '1b | “181sooq oneipAy exelq pasejdey L10Z - L0
68'212'28  soko] seu) eAup pue leels LL0Z - 0
LLSZES Buipue pauealo wea)s ‘axelq pajq ‘Jepuliko axelq Jejsew paoejdal L1L0Z - 50
L0'GOPS Jneusaye saddn L10Z - S0
26'vehs WILSAS Q3DHVYHD ‘1738 ANY HOSSIHdWOD OV ¥v3H a30V1d3y £102 - 01
99°2eL8 SIMIL dYD-3M b LLOZ - 0L
MZESS  HOLYIOYYH HeY
SE'8LLS S3NIM {37002 110 € d32V1d3d
£0'v88$ S'6lL OAOL S3HILH¥3TLS €
00°0$
anne
e opm Z 1abuassed-gz
040 R|e1ay3 90
00°964'L8 184°02¢ (seB)  Logi sng
(0514 12A0) annr
1509 aunp 8L0OZ/LLOZ Ad 40 HINOW Suletfo
JAILYINAND | 30 HINOW (AeaB w1) GLOZ ANP @2uls pawuopad 0GL$ Buipsaaxs sqor saeq m_ﬁm“ S D ﬂ_wm_n,_m_mmﬁ
aaep 1502 8102 AE 4O HLNOW QIWHOJHId IONVYNILNIVIN ONIOYIY ERBITELY
0} Loz Ainr ¥313Woao




00'9248 1G4 SWas/paoue|eq/pajuNoW ‘§o0)s WOy §'ZZI0L/S5Z Seull aaup paddedsy 9102 - 20
00'068% padis G'ZZ¥/0./G5Z 'sell} 1as)g soAo L 9l0Z - 20
00'65€$ salajeq Lg dnoib g 9102 - 90
EE9LLS predaid-deda. ‘saiy anup 9102 - 80
19°168% saJj Jeslg 910z - 80
002z8L% ebewep e|qeliedaiun "ain aAup apisul Yo pase|day 9L0Z - 60
00°051% saueyeq peoe|del 1yb)| suibua yoaya onsoubelg 21L0Z- 10
£6'6/8'1S  G'2Z./GGe 'seun Jesl pue uoiy 2102 -90
09'8€5$ H3LTIH HIHLYIHE ISYOXNYHI d30V 1d3H ANV d3SONDVIA ¥ONYL V113d 2102 - 60
GGR/EES  HIVAIY YWIDNITLIHDIFYL V1130 "LSISSY 08ynL 2102 -2l
(45415 Q13IHSANIM L102-2L
52216% G'Ze S3HIL ¥33318 8L0g - ¥0
v8'92.$ 00'70L$ AIAVS LNNOWSM HO LNNOWSIA NO S'2z SFHIL AT 8102 - ¥0
El8Yes
annr
95118 suojieb o'y 8102 - 90 510 Ll
66'1L8 an0lp )sa I8y Jie 8L0Z - 90 050 anx
0€'16$ Josuss SgY paues|o ‘speds axelq Jeay 810z - 90 05¢ 0ao 1BAB|D AABYD LOZ
8Z°ELS g-Nd 8102 - 90 00e £05'001 (19saIp)  pog# sng
00'¥56% padedal sall} aAld GZ2¥/0L/55e SL0Z - L0
00'126$ desal §°224/02/5G¢ "o} 9AUD + 9102 - ¥0
00'681% yue)} abins Juejood pasedal 9102 - S0
00°6ER'LS  pesJjal i 'sall) 18a)s g LL0Z-20
TEELLIS  salll aAug 1102 -90
ELFIE'LS EG8LS Jossa1dwod o/e Juot4 1102~ 10
A Zi0g - 0L
GL'/58% §°22Y/0L/552 SIHIL YW33LS Llog -2l
00052% VIYY 34vS OL dIMOL Had MOA3IN MONS IHL NI MONLS snd 8102 - 20
¥8'924% 00'70L$ AIAYS INNOWIH HO LNNOWSIA NO §'22 STHIL ¥3IAIEA 8102 - v0
9IS
LLTLS 430 jo suojeb §'p 8102 - 90 S0
€018 430 jo suojeb gz 8102 - 90 Sko annr
0008 Jiedsi s|puey Juawisnipe jeas Jsalp 8102 - 90 A1) 960'2
2668 deg |ang gl0z - 90 000 -
0983 193UU0I YaINb pue asoH “Jiedal yes| Jeas Jie JaALp 8102 - 90 050 000 |eAe|D ArayD ¥10Z
076488 Jossaldwoo Dy Jeay L0z - 90 05°¢ DEL'SE (19sa1p)  cag# sng
ey el 8LOZ/LLOZ Ad 0o ShiEn
aun =
o O s {Reab u1) 510z ATNF 29uls pawiopad pgL$ Buipaaoxa sqor sajeq SUNOH e |
aarp 1s02 8102 AeN 4O HINOW OIWHO¥Id IDNYNILNIVIN Hi¥d3d ONIOVIY IJT19IHIA
0} 5Loz Aine ¥313W0a00




£GEES

anne
LTS 430 o suojieb ' 8102 - 90 510 £90'2
8608 430 suojiet g'¢ 810Z - 90 510 .
£8'6% 43Q Jo suojeb g 810¢ - 90 SL0 0ao HINNLHOEYS £102
0003 2.nssaid pioj i JIBYD [SBYM ISNIPE PUE J00YS BjgN0I L 8102 - 90 002 019'8 (1esaip) ~ gug# sng
90°08€$
71018 430 o suoleb g'g 8L0Z - 90 510 anne
TS 430 Jo suojet g'g 8L0Z - 90 510 569'
O0ELS 43Q Jo suojieb gy 8L0Z - 90 5L -
00°051$ # 910AU JOJOOP SSEBIS) "UONE|EISUI PIBIYSPUIM 810z - 90 050 000 saujyBlald 110
196618 £1:£156688004 ‘@210AU) JaBUIRYBIR14 PAIUR PIBIYSPUIM 810z - 90 000 Sre'e (195a1p) G054 5N
{0514 1an0) aNnr
1500 aunp 8LOZ/LLOZ Ad — 40 HINOW sujetjo
JALYINAND | 10 HLNOW (AesB un) 5L0Z AN 93uis pauiopiad pgL§ Buipaasxe sqor sajeq vand | e | Nodmosa
2ep 1502 810Z Ael 40 HLNOW Q3IWNO¥3d IONVNILNIVIN aNiaY3d 10N
0} Loz Ainr ¥313W0a0




06818

annr
yze't
1988 430 Jo suojed g 8102 - 90 510 0ao MINIILHOIZYA 1402
g 430 Jo suojieb g gL02Z - 90 S0 90z'L (l2saip)  os# sng
66'G6S
anne
. £29't
AR 43 Jo suojeb ¢4 810z - 90 510 -,
1998 430 4o suojieti g 810Z - 90 510 000 HIANILHOIYS £102
687.8 g-Nd 8102 - 90 ooe Evl'L (12s31p)  L05# sng
(0515 120) anne
1802 aunp 8102/L102 Ad 40 HINOW sujeya
IAILYINWND | 0 HLNOW (AeaB u1) 510z ANr @2uis pawsopad pgL¢ Buipasaxe sqop saleq SHNOH STIN TVI0L i opewopny,
aep 1502 Ae dIvd3y +BHEZI90 NOILdDS3a
810 A2IN 30 HINOW QIWHO¥3d IINYNILNIVIN i e

0} 610z e

y¥3lawoao




00'G2¥$ GZF$ AMayD aduewWLIopad 0} pamo) ‘gL-yD U0 umop uaxoig - € AInp SL0Z - L0
00LeL'es aAlp 158} ‘uabal |enuew ‘ejep }saJ 18}y ISNeYXa [9Salp '18]0008)U| WO |0 paulelp
‘SI9A0D BA|BA }Oq '19]00D PUB aAIBA ¥9T ‘AABYD aouBLWIoUad GLOZ - L0
00°68.% 6829 onsoubelp yooysa|qnol) oy s,uyeH gLoZ - L0
006Hv$ paysiqinjal WDd §L02 - 40
00°25v$ |IEQ PROJ PUB BALIP }59)
‘Buiysnqg pue jawoib ‘Josuss Jie ssew 'dio nu ‘Buisnoy Jamo| Jayly iy §L02 - L0
004158 pajieysul yuiBeip map ‘xoqJesB 4 jingad ‘1eyy ‘dwnd 4 mau pajejsu| §10¢ - 60
00ZEL'LS  pamo) ‘sia|p! ‘1BUOISUB) UIBW ‘S)jaq yjog 'dwod D/ Jamo| mau pajjeisu| G102 - 60
00'665% aAo0Ip }s98) pue juswpedwod aulbua paysem ainssald
‘Yoyms Japiejal ayelq ew|a) pajsnipe ‘19)s00q dluoipAy ayelq paoejdey SL0Z -2l
00'€Z6% G'6L/0L/Stz padis oAo) ‘sall) Jaa)s 9102 - ¥0
00'06£$ Jakup Ja)|y Z pue jjaq A pue Jossaldwon D)y Jeay 910¢ - S0
00'908% sall} aALp 9L0Z - 80
00'0E9$ sduweo ‘JUBj00D pUB BSOL MOJ} JBAO SS0.4D '8S0Y JaMmo] ‘iojelpey 9102 - 60
00'¥EES salla)eq ulew paoe|day 9LoZ - LL
00°0vES (IN30) youms uonouny-Ayny paocejday 9l0Z -2l
00'9L¥$ (0gny 0} pjojiuew) adid jsneyxa payoelo paoe|day 9loz -l
00'591§ SAYd IHVYHE YvY3IH 30V 1d3ad LlL0Z-80
PLYBZ'YE  ONIMINV A30V 143 DONILNIVA HONYL SIAVA 8ESLZ # FDIOANI LL0g -2l
S8 SONRY O ANY dWNd ¥3LS009 IMvHg 8L0Z - 50
GLLLE
anr
£89 85887 OjusLIBIIRS
s om 7 Jebuassed-gg
0o JWD 60
15°'982'9L% LG2LLS 10)28UL0D BIM PUB JOISISA JaMO|q DVAH 8102 - 90 o'l vEY'082 (12so1p) 2094 sng
00°0£9% JISues| Jopewy 0} ¥2BQ OJUBWEIDES 'BIqUEL|Y WO} PAMO) sng §L0Z - 60
006828 o3 Ningas pawweiboid ‘pajjesul ‘Bue panoway SLoZ -0l
00°0L1$ W61 peay yo| pue ‘jeas siaAlQg paoejdey 910¢ - S0
00'0SE$ b1 yosas i)y Juenoiued pauead YRy 2102 - 20
00°0%
aNnr
ojuawesdesg
i omz Jabuassed-z¢
00 [oABIS 20
00°€Z0'P$ (1esa1p) L09# sng
L 8102/LL0T Ad o HlNow SUle
IO LN (Ae1B u1) L0z AINF 92uls pawopsd 0514 Bupssoxe sqor sajeq SUNOH | sawiwwioL | amopewoiny,
ajep 1802 8102 AW 40 HLNOW QIWHOS¥3d IONYNILNIVIN UV, | o | N
o 5oz Ainr ¥3LIW0a0




266829 108505018004 # FDIOANI 3AOD NOISSINSNYHL J3.LNIO MONYL v.113a 8L0g - 20
INATH S3YIL ¥IAALS 52204552 8102 - +0
¥8°92.9 SdVO3d §'22404/552 STMIL IAINEA 8102 - ¥0
ShoLLe
AR 43q jo suojeb z'g 8L0¢ - 90 G0 InNar
pLeLs 43Q suo|eb z'¥ 8102 - 90 G0 v96°€
82°S1S 430 jo suoyeb z'g 8L0Z - 90 510 . o g Jabuassed-gg
00°0% MOV I I IVdIY 8102 - 90 050 0ao €19 - Jaunmubiaid 910z
L7008 SLELS g-d 8102 - 90 £ 0Lp'v9 {iosew)  jou# sna,
(0514 Jono) anne
1509 aunp 8L0Z/LLOC Ad 40 HLNOW SUeYd a1} JljeWOINY,
JALYINNND | 40 HINOW (AeaB u1) 510z ATINr @2uls pawopad pgL4 Buipasoxa sqor sajeQ mﬂﬂ@u kb NOILAI¥2S30
ajep 1502 8102 AeN 40 HLNOW Q3IWHO4¥3d IONVNILNIVIN oNIav3Y TIHIA
0} §L0Z Ainp ¥313W0a0




annr

. . (1]r4 SIv10l
0£'2rL'86$ 25'280°C$ 6£1°02
mar suleyd
40 HINOW !
8L0Z/LLOZ A4 SHNOH | sywwwioL | eumonewainy,
Acwﬁﬂﬂsﬂ% | oninon (Rea6 u1) 510z ATNr 2ouis pauuopiad 0514 Buipeaoxe sqor . yIvday eBHE2A HOlAdlSE0
ajep-o} Loz Ainp 1802 8102 Aelll 40 HLNOW AIWHO4M3d TONYNILNIVIN INIQY3Y FTMHIA

¥3L3noao




8114102 Ad

LISNVHL HOAVINY

LEL'L9S

%8 L
8LZ'Lv$
SLG'ZLLS
GE9Q'BLE'LS

L6'e0LS

vZL'6L8  |886'GLE 0%
Z89'8L$  [€G8'LS LLB'LS

65'0z% or'9z$
6°0% S6'0%
S0°G%$ 9p's%
gzl'evs  |269'e$

8L°0 L0
9zs'L 74
SeZ0'op cre'e
£s 8y
zz9'L 8EL
GES'S

699

%601 %0L L %B6'0Z
L92'198  |v8S'e$ 890'cl$
696'v6S  |V60'L$ ¥8L'0L%
Zve'Ger'LS |695'86%  LiL'2ELe

i GELE 8L'051%  LOPSLE

0%
ovL'e$

99'92%
z6°0%
S6'v$
z59'es

610

S96'E
¥'s

%EVEL
£19'8%
0v6'sS
L28'021$

646519

9E0'rL$  9e2'90% €62'9% €16'9%  121'L%
809'L$  E6¥'L$  BEV'LS  €LELS  ELY'LS

269Z$  59'9z$ 9992  S99Z%
v6'0$ ¥6'0% ¥6'0% £60%
AL 8Z'G% 90'6$ ¥e's$
9zg'e$  POE'Es  ZS9'e$  voe'es

8L0 8L0 610 8L'0
el aLl
9.0'% £05'E
L'G 0's
il el
£€eL

%L6FL %688 %I6ZL  %LLEL
8r6'LS v0z'y$  6LL'PS  9£0'ed
Z85'88  682'L% 962'98  t1S'9%  LLE'OLS
€89°'LZL$ ZEP'POLS 8ZS'6ELS 6L2'€6%  BBLLLLS

LZ’e9ls 6960l 1922L$ 62865  GLLLLE

0%
198'1$

99°9z%
76°0%
9L%§
Z59'e$

0z'0
1zL
GL8'E
96
LEL

%29 L
8r0'e$

v0'L$
Z6l'05L$

LBS'PLS  viv'L$
PSE'LS  BOG'LE

65'9z8  6V'928
L6'0$ ¥6'0$
80'G$ £6'%$
8/¢'€$  000'v$

8L0 6L°0
[448
LL8'E
4]
LEL

%06'6L  %LZVL  %PSL

veL'es  1L99'F%  0SZ's$
299'8%  6vL'8%  0£2'L%
£05'981%

S0L'69% 0S5'v0LS

62668 60485 FEVILS

INNIATY LOVHINOD VS
(S3T¥S LIH0ILoul) "ATH XOF3HVS

HNOH ¥3d 150D
3N H3d LS00
YIONISSVd ¥3d LSOD
(sur /10 2e5 0} 410 Jopety)
1503 ONILYH3dO

ITIN ¥3d ¥IDNISSVYd

S3IW INNIATH-NON 21DIHIA
SN 3DIAYAS FTOIHIA

HYNOH ¥3d YIONIASSVd

SHNOH 301AY3S T10HIA
SHIADNISSVd )

S ALNOY OLNINVHOIVS
(oS "au) OILVY X0g3uvd

SATVS ONISILYIAQY

(2e'S OU) ANNIATY X083V

1S02 ONILYHIHO X034

R ANNIATY

UNOH ¥3d 150D

3N H¥3d LS0D

H3IONISSVd ¥3d 150D

(s1s09 Bupesadp) SASNIAAXI ATHLINOW
: L s1800

37N Y3d Y3ONISSYd

ST INNIAIY-NON 3TOIHIA
ST IDIAEIS ITDIHIAA
HNOH H3d Y3ON3SSYd
SHNOH 32IAY3S F12IH3A

SAVO J0IAMAS TVIOL
. ; SNOLLYEIdO

HLNOA%
(VS "2u) HLNOA

(ovs "oul) 318vSIA / SHOINIS%
{OV'S 2ul) YIVHOTITHM

(ovs aul) g37avsIa

(Vs oul) SHOINAS

$9'62L%

69'G$ 08'9% 86'6%$ LLe% L6'S$ 9.9% 0v's$ 9t'99$ 86'v$ 59'9% 69'9% 6F'v$ 00's$ 9e'8%
8128 Wwees 98'LL$ L0°L2$ €6'8L%  Lb0ZS €902 Ov9ZS 65 9L vELZE  PSCES  0SVLS  vO'BLE  ZEeOpd
Z8Y'v0S'LE|[P9L'2SS LS |602'8LLE L6G'92LS  ELv'PELS SPS'GELS ZLP'PLLS SP6'6PLS 966'E0L$ 0Z9'lZL$ vL'PGLS 08L'Z8S ¥00'9LLE 1BE'6BLS
120 8Z'0 820 0€0 620 20 €20 vZ0
S61'9L G99'S1L PLE'L SPe'L LLE'L 08¥'L ELe't 6¥E'L el
1¥6'6GZ  ||SvE'sIe 0LL'6L LeL'0z ¥G0'le  GE9'0C  €99'ZL €5L'6L  €99'LL £v0'6lL
6 9'G 0L L 08 0L €¢c vy v Sy
aLg'wL 09pF'LL v8L (44t} 662 558 156 Z50'L 566 GzZ0'L
[sie74 052 Lz 1z 44
%G %G %9 %S Y%l %P %ol %l %S %G %S %S %E
€og'e Z96'C 0EE 9.2 9.2 8G¢ £ee zle S62 zee £6Z S62 ZEL
%19 %69 %02 %EL %29 %04 %89 %ll %65 %ZL %ZL %89 %92
SZP'Z 0Z9't 60F 9ey Z6€ vOp LLZ feis4 €8l 661 ove 144 182
ZEV'0E 00p'LE LEL'E vI0'E z88'7 zLo'e £16'2 8€8'C €L¥'e £12'2 98e'z ¥62'T WE'Z
866'8 £26'8 8zl LLL £69 042 €59 689 689 069 Vel 1zl 128

1BEQ vr6'S 290'S GBZ'S 629t 9z9't

181’69

8.9 02S'S

31va-OL |3iva gL-unf  gi-Aep gidy  gl-lew  gL-9ed  gL-uBr  Jl-98@  [LAON L0 Z1-deg FAS Ly
L1/9L Ol dv3A
Ad 1SV

SYIONISSVd yvad 7 3LNOY a3X14

LoUvaEINoy daxid-diHSH3ai

8L0Z aNNr
AUVININNS ONVINHOIM3d



1:08 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/26/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10400s - Cal OES
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12004 - Mobility Management
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT
15400 - VEHICLES
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 18

227,725.09

407,707.75
51,916.30
36,130.81

142,942.51

638,697.37

163,066.20
6,573.41

159,639.61

35,909.95
(8,084.49)

187,465.07
291.66

1,054,179.19

61,728.00
18,155.00

79,883.00
35,200.23

1,169,262.42

100,000.00
1,264,822.27

89,829.28
213,181.89

303,011.17
1,786,182.13
(2,178,771.00)

1,275,244.57

287,035.00

287,035.00

2,731,541.99

Darna 1



1:08 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/26/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2018

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 18

4,673.52

4,673.52
1,943,771.34

1,948,444.86

926,576.00
66,524.00

993,100.00

2,941,544.86

1,275,244.57
(128,380.68)
(279,220.95)
2,018.38
(1,079,664.19)

(210,002.87)

2,731,541.99

DPana 2



| abed

%L EPL €L'GET'E 00°005"2 £1°GeL'0L
%L'LZ2 64°98'Z1 0070001 6£'9.8'L€
%8’ L6 81'008'v2- 00'058'L08 Z8'er0'LLE
%¥ ot £9°6./8'L- 00°005'€ LE7e9'L
% 8L €2'G69'L 00°005'€ €L°G6L'S
%G°GL GE'ZZ8'T- 00°00G°HL GO'L19']
LE'SS
%1001 8Ly 00°000'L 81'%00'L
%1 68 00'619'8- 00°000'62 001804
% 9L L 86'LEL 00058 26°/86
%.°98 29'299 00°000'S 8¢ LEC'Y
%E V6 06°19¢'e- 00°000'65 01'8€9'GS
%L L6 99°016'6- 00°000'0Z L PE'680°0LL
%t v0L 8/°255 00°005'2} 8.°250°¢L
%Z'Z0L ob'se'sl 00°'006'5¥8 OF'Gi72'v98
%TTLL 0€'700'C) 00°000'86 0£#00°0L L
%G'66 G0'ZEG 00'000'S61L 56'290'761
%EE0L 9y LE'S 00°006'6G 1 v Le's9lL
%6604 99°'2£0't 00°000'89 99°2£0'2L
%566 165091~ 00°000'G2E £0°'¥BE'ETE
%586 Sb LEL've- 00°LP9'FLO'L G5'6LS'06G' L
%586 AR A 00°Lt9'vLY'L 65615065 L
0001592
%8°L6 6.'92€'0¢- 00°L¥9'60%'L LZ'0ZE'6LE"L
86°295'L
€L7198'12
%P ZrL 00'18E'€9 00°82€'6¥1 00'652'2L2
%V 9EL 0G°L9€E'9L 00°000'GK 0G°29€'19
%G 9F | 00'L4¥'99 00°008'Z¥L 00°'LL2'602
%00 00°000'002- 00°000'002 000
%0001 000 00'69F'€02 00'69¥'€0Z
%0004 00°8L 00°000'699 00'810'699
%106 99°01€'0z- 00°000'502 ¥E€689'v8L
%0°'G8 ¥608L'ZL- 00°000°'68 90'6L2'2L
%9°L0L ¥8ELE'L 00°000'92 ¥8'2L6'LE
%668 95'205'6 00°000't6 ¥b LEF'Y8
1ebpng jo %, jebpng 18AQ § 1ebpng gl unp- £, Inp

SAJIAYES FONVNILNIVIN ALY3dO¥d - 05125
F2UNOSLNO-AYIS HIAL JTIIHIAA - 00125
S$334 ¥3SN ® SADIAYIS - 00028

S.1I43N39 - 00016 €101

S1Id3INT9 Y3IHLO - 0591§

MOTTVY STHLOTO HHOM/SIWHOLINN - 009LS
JONVHNSNI LNJWAOTJINGNN - 0SPLS
(papunyai aq o)) V1N4 - 6FYLS

JONVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 02715

SNI dNOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS

NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S

NV7d TVLN3A - 09215

NY7d TvJIQ3NW - 0021S

(S¥3dIED) NV 1d NOISN3d - 05115

YOId - 00L1IS
S1I43aN34d - 00015

¥Ogv1 - 0100S [e10L

SIOVYM ? STV IVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIADVYM JAILYYHLSININGY - 00¥0S
S3OVM SALLITIOVLA ' LNIVIN - 00£0S
¥va-S3IOVM ? STIYYIVS - 00205
N0y paxl4 - SIOVM B SIIHVIVS - 00L0S
yogav1 - 0100s
asuadx3

Jj0id SS0ID
awoou| |g10]
YINT-TVI-9l dO¥d - 0909%
SANNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [e10L

1saJ9)u] - 001 ¥Y
SLINIWISUNEWITY 2 SANNIIY - 000¥F

JONVLSISSY LISNVYHL ILVLS - 00L2¢
LOVHLNOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052V

Aupqow papuedx3 gLgsS - 00vZY
aoueysissy BunesadQ 91£5 - 05EZY
aouejsissy BunesedQ LLES - 00EZY

(417)anNnd dSNYYL Y201 - 00L2Y
SIANNIAIY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002Y

JNNIATY ONILVYHIdO - 000L¥ [BIOL
1IVHINOD'AYAS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY

ANNIATY 3A-V-TvIA - 00Z1L¥
ANNIAIY 3LNOY A3XId - 004 Ly
INNIATY ONILVHIO - 00011
awoou|
asuadx3jewoou) AzeuipiQ

leak Jo %001 = 8L0Z dunp
jenjoy "sA 3@Bpng jenuuy
LISNYYHL 40AVINY

siseg ysen
21/92Z/L0
WY L7 L



Z abed

%G'8L 67°€10'E- 00°000'% 4 1598601
%E 6 S8'¥L0'L- 000002 51'686
%L'ZYL gE'ELe 00005 BEELL
%6°L6 BL L 00°000'2 22'856'L
%L L6 26°06- 00°052'2 80°661'Z
%988 £6°95- 00°005 L0°EHY
Y%ab'TL 1572011~ 00°000'% EV'L68'T
%L'G9 29656 00°0SL'2 8L°06.'L
%0291 06°198'0F 0000019 06'198'LOL
%0°L9L 06°'L98'0F 0000019 06'198'L0L
%Z'LLL vL09L'Y 00°002'LE vL09E" LY
%950} z5 00008 25 vre
%1L'8L LO'S60'L- 00°000'G £6'V06'E
%' 96 L6'vET- 0000E'9 60'G20'9
%G BE L 61665 00°00L'2 61'669'C
%EZEL 9£'808'L 00°00§'S 9£'80¢€°L
%0901 zL'06 00°005'L ZL065'L
%EZLL 98'289'L 00°000°E} 98'Z89'v1
%8 Lyl 20'S52'} 00°000°E 20°652'y
%6°E8 15°160'8¢- 00'8.2'9¢2 67981861
%6°€6 916 00°005°L A A
%E 6L L0 00000} 68'26.L
%L 06 zE08Z- 00°000°€ 896LL'C
%¥ 62 L"090'4- 00°000°04 656E6'Z
%2 26 91°€8.- 00°000°0L ¥8'912'6
%E" L6 06'98- 007000} OL'ELB
%0°G¥ L 80'0G2'Z 00°000°'S 800522
%0+ 00°0G1'L- 000052 00°0S€'+
%Z'28 LL'8LL- 00°000'L €918
%ol L 626621 00005y L2°00Z'E
%2 L8 8F' 90" b~ 00°00G'€2 ZS'E60'61
%9 LL 16°5E€E- 00°005'L €0VOL'L
%296 06'G61- 00°000'9 0S'708'S
%S 68 0£'260'2- 00'000'02 0L°206'LL
%878 ZTyiL'ee- 00'8LL'GhL 8/°€00'¢Z 1L
%L 9L 65027 0E 00°'051'69 65°026'G6
%6 LEL Le6ee 00°002'L LE'GEG'L
%EBG L 11°665'8 00°'00S'¥ L 11'660'€T
%E 0L Ll 262 00'000'1 69204
%6'9LL 9. %19 00°000'F 9Lvi9'Y
%0°'S5 00°S6E"L- 00'00L'E 00°G0L'L
%E'89Z 00'8¥9'S 00°000'¢ 00°8¥9'8
%E'9G G625~ 00°05€ SO°L6L
%6'E8 LI'GEE'L- 000002} £2¥90°01
%0 ¥y 0F'8G6'L- 0000S'S 09'LYG'L
%0'6L 00°012- 00°000°t 00°06.
196png jo % 19bpng 4940 § 126png gLunp -1, np

(M3N) SNOINVTIZISIIN - 00085 [eI0L

snoaue|39sIA JBYIO - 00985

$994 ajeT|/salljeudd - 00585

S¥23yD puIONg/a3IN LOA /1dD - 05+8S

s|elaje ® SIeUIWRS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S

NVHOO0¥d ALIJVS - 00£8S

SONILIIIN 2 TIAVYL - 00285

SNOILJINOSENS 2 $3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOaNYTIIDSIN - 00085

SL1SOD ALITIEVIT B ALTVNSYD - 00095 |EIOL

SNI IOVINVA ALYIdOUd ® ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITEGVIT 8 ALTVYNSYD - 00095

S3LLITILN - 000¥S [BIOL

(sng ojuawiesoeg) 14-1M - 00LPS

JJIAYIS HVYINTIAD - 0SSPS

LINYILNIXVI/SINOH 3D1440 - 00515

LINYILNIFHILNTD LISNVHL - 05¥1S

J9d-43LNID LISNVHL - 00¥1S

GUVYOMHIMISHILYMELD LISNVHL - 00EVS

39d- 1V - 002vS

JOVIUVYO/UIMIS/YILYM 1V - 00L1S
S3LLITILN - 000¥S

Q3IWNSNOD S3IddNS 8 STVIYILVYIA - 000€S [BI0L

S3ddNS ® STYIMILYIN ¥IHLO - 05L€S
$317ddNS AONIDYIWIT ' ALIHVS - 00L€S
S3ddNS ? WY¥O0¥d ¥ILNdINOD - 02958
(seany20.g ‘s3INPayds) HNILNIM - 05955
S311ddNs 321440 - 055€5
$317ddNS ¥3LNID LISNVHL - 00SES
SLYVd HIVdIH/LNIYIN STILITIOVS - 06PES
ONIMOL - SZPeS
SIAIYOSSIDOV JIDIHIA - 00¥ES
(sejqewnsuo)) S31MddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1YVd ¥IVdIY-LNIVIN IT1DIHIA - 00€ES
S100L - 052ES
NOILYOINENT - 00ZES
S3HIL - 051ES
73n4 - 001ES

Q3IWNSNOD SAINddNS 8 STIVIMILVIN - 000ES

$334 ¥3SN ? SIDIAYIS - 00025 [BI0L

QIIAIBS “JueYDIB Hueqg S99 - 01925
S3IDIAYIS HOIL ® TYNOISSIJON - 00925
(LNI¥d/3OVLS0d)-00 TV 1S0D VSO - 05525
INILSAS ALIMND3S ALITIOVS - 00525
SIJIAYIS TOHOD TV B ONAA - 0Z¥ES

$334 IONYNILNIVIN JUVYMLHOS - 00125
S3IILON TvD31 - 05525

ONILIMUYIN 7 ONISILYIAQY - 00£2ZS
T3SNNOD 1¥DI1 - 05225

S3IDIAYTS 11 LOVHLINOD - 02125

Jeak jo 9%,001 = 8LOZ dune
|enjay "sA }a6png jenuuy

LISNVYL JOAVINY

siseq ysen
81/9Z/L0
WY Ly L



¢ abeg

% 61 L1'6SE‘961 9.°096°.8¢- G9°L09°L6L-
%l Ly Ly'0L8'6VE 9.'622'v2b- B2 6SEVLL-
%l Ly L7 0L8'6Fe- 9.'622'ver 62°6SE'VLL
%518 G6'66E'6- 921405 L8 ZLE LY
%9°GE Z5°0LP'0vE- 00°LLG'ELE 8 9r0'eEl
%8"E 81°'852'€0e- 00'graZLE Z8'£88'801
%t'Z LG €9V 6" 00'661°0¢ 67°GEL
%t 9L £9'8¥e L 00'929°0¢ LL7LEv'Ee
%G Ly~ 9E'LILG'ES- 00°692'9¢ 9eere'LL-
%6°L0L L6'E8E'6T 00'8LE'8LG'L L67L9L'L09' L
%6°G0L 9%'900'L 00°000'LL 9r°900'81
%6'G0L 9v°900°L 00°000°LL 9v°900'81
136png jo % 196png 1980 § 186png gLunp - /i, Inp

awoou| }aN
awosu| Jayio 18N
asuadxg JayiQ |e1oL
gl d0¥d S30-1vD - 00£09
AVILNO TVLIdVD - 00009 8101

VLS/dLT'Y2A Nsues-aniasay de) - 62109
v18/417 Buippng-aniasey-de) - 06L09
V1S/417 'dinb3-ansasay-de) - 52109
AVILNO 1VLIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 JeylQ
asuadx3zjawoou| 18O

awosu| AreulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 |eyol
STVYLNIY / SISV - 00065 [ejoL

S[ejuay g sasea - 001L6S
STIVLINIY / S3SVIT - 00065

1eak 4o %4001 = 81.0Z dunp
[enjoy "sA 3aBpng jenuuy

LISNVHL HOAVIAV

siseg ysen
81192120

WY Ly LL



pPprqgpeay) 1nok 1oy nok Mupy]

o

H‘
T

4
N _.\N\m\¢.J > \\\H\.
P ‘.mu... _ i _ ] .
Pr] TR DT YUY 4. Wiy geeenz v Trely e x / ;
. . : i A 4
¥ Ml o T e T T YZLTY  CRhPrzr) AT
7 / ) 7 p
R A e s e ALV ¥ B s o R/
] = R A n\v
B AL N e T =t 2R S T \.ﬁwq\rw\wm/ i R W L VA

iz \\ﬁ«_\.\ﬂ g 7 A \.alu 2o g :Buiiodaa a1 nok uolbnys Byl aquIsap aspaly

(swbu s @akojdwe mou jou op nok 41 8qLIIssp w\w@w_n:

Vi

TTRT )T (77T

Jsypypdsiq O
f =

p— .n..nwﬁ.“dx.vu.\y\w.\‘\ umEﬂUZ ‘_m_.\_.—.o D

Y £ (&5 WuIN.\\\

\ :uopuUYsaq

zown)

SpIY-p-|PIQ [ ©HUSWDIIDG [

auo| ] ynow<i|d ]

4
Vi o
TR ool Buipipog
[tH SISO

Aiunoddn [ SJHNYS 32910 JSHNG-UOSHID[ 7] 210y

Va

55155 b VI YL FU
T T/ :ssauppp) aw apipp
V77 euw |pwg
=122 Ebr 4 o7  :(4equnu suoyd) jo sw [P 53|y
4 /a
1 = e ‘BWDN
A s 7oy ¢ ;
iou Xp ON [ SOA [0  2PSI2DJUODd ¢ 0} 3I] NOA PINOAA STOZ ‘¢z 77 =wq

ui2du0)) /Juswwo)) ] uoysahbng 7 yuawidwo) | sup|dwod

serug ¥

sppgpead jo adL)

"CHE6-£92-60T 0 136puUDWY

§isunU] INO [P SADM|D URD NOA ‘a51n0d JO

TV 1-£9C-60C ©4

XD} 10 ‘sn o] |IDW o] p|o} ‘snq 3y uo siy}
2AD3| AbW noj ~g[qissod sp uolpwioul
Buimojjo} ayi jo yonw sp spa|dwod asna|y

*SUI92U0D Jo ‘suolsabbns
‘suswiijdwod ‘Buipn)pul yppgPa3y 1sWolsnd
Aup Buupay seyppaiddp psupa) Joppuy

*Aousbp ay; Jo Juswdojaasp pup ymouh
3y} o} |PIdNID SI }PRRS3Y INOK ‘YoNs sp
pup ssauisng Ino Jo adsp [puswnpuny
D 24D HSUDI] JOPDLWY JO SI9WOSNT)
*Ajlunwiwod ayj 4oy suoydo uoypiodsunay
Buidysyps pun ‘sjps ‘s|gpijau

Buipircid o) paiWWoD S {ISUJ| JopDWY

isn o} juppioduwii S| }IDGPI34 1NOA




\ _
pPPRgPaa) INoA 10) Nok >upby] { u_..lf \/\\./\ o v

L - -

T/
4

"G6E£6°£9T-60C 10 196pUDYY

0O
w\ég /w\_\u Hsupa| 1no P2 SAPM|D upd nok ‘8s5inod JO
oy n\ﬁ% & Wy 7 P i Q\: /i Qp\ﬁa Z9V 1-£92-60 O
~ 77 U vie, XD4 10 ‘sn o} IDW o} p|o} ‘snq Y} uo siy}
% \u\ﬁ\\ v\\u L@\: @.\ 9 M\/)Q L\C! \\.\i’\ v D aapa| Apw noj "3|qissod sp uolpwioul
\WSQ d%m\ﬁ h\m,@ o\x L sz P\CC d Q,

I I Y G Qi oy, Msé ret

\\Jm\ QNF \&J\S\ i adl ri/lS_ :Buiprodal a1 noA uolpNYS Y} aqLDSP ISDI|Y

(awnu s @ahojdwa mouwy jou Op NOA §iI BqLIDSBP 3sD3|{)

BNQ\Q@ :BWDN 49O [0 4oyopdsiq [ 42AlQ

Buimoljoy ayt jo yonw so aj9|dwod asps|y

n

:uopUISa ]

oW | :uolpoo| Buipipog

APIY-D-|PIQ [] o4uSWDIdDG [ II'H 2uwn|23ow [] om-:v-u DAL

DA MMOJ]
auo| ] yinow|d O Ayunoddn [ 2HNyS @240 484ng-uosyop[ 1210y

*su192u02 1o ‘suolysabbns
1 '
:(ss01PPD) BW S spuawi|dwod ‘Buipnpul PR gpPSa} 1aWosnd

s Aup Bunpay segppaiddo jisupi] Joppuy
12w Ipwg

-Aouabp ays jo juswdojaaap pup ymouh

s(13quinu suoyd) 1o sw [|p2 Ssp3|d 3y} O} [PIINID S| HPPPOY INOL ‘YINs SO

< : up ssaulsng Jno jo yoadsp |pjuawppun
M\Y\Q\\\W\ NU\\%Q\) =TI P q 3 | punj
i )

D 24D {SUDI| IOPPLY JO SISWOISND
ON [J SOA [0 2peipiuod aq o} aji| Nok pJno 7~ 210
W'

widuo) /juswwo) [ uoysabbng 7 juswidwo) [ jupdwo) O Dppgpee4 jo adA)

*Ajlunwiwod ayy 4oy suondo uoyppodsunay

Buidysiyps pun ‘ayns ‘s|qnia.
Buipiroad o} papwwon st jisunt] Joppwy

1 s1]o0qpPasy Inop



AU S5 Al
TN PasSING S

uoneunou| Buoip

aoueleaddy 1004

B3uYiQ
N

sbniq Jo joyoayy

lsyijo O

138]j01d Buynpayog wﬂ\

aouequnisig

(-010 ‘asioN 'suoissiwg)
juswdinb3 Ayneq4 o

peojigA) O

abeubig Buoip

wawdinb3 Apg o

1891014 BWI| Jajsuel| O

|JN0Y HO

(sia)eys ‘sublg ‘sdojg)

:Aiday s, ._Em._maw

wawdinbg suoljeso seljiioed O MOYS 10N PI SNg &ggﬁﬂx fs N WZJ)@
1581014 8JnoYy VA oy o o (POIﬂUd[» L TOALL %\Lﬂwﬁ w.;.v/@; ys\@;/hv Q
15810i4 8B4 O m:_.Emmm : f}juﬂ QY @Dd; nmﬁgnwbﬂwm 210N \_..O AQMYY g.z.@
SleS Ssedfll O dois pessi FIFTH -~ ANy AL .\/wm. O F/.éo@«w%x;\
LoneuLo| wdﬂvdJ w..El 6%; DOLQ\ %8/ 1 ﬁﬁ PIWQ\
BYO O | auoud o eqisp Buoyyy o a)e
:SyJeway s Jawojsny
MOM J004 O sdepy/seigelewl| O fe3
JBAIQ
efay O fempesy O Buiaug ssapoay
uny 4oe0D
wsiepuep O Buisiyeapy O 10NpUe?) SNOBUN02SI
aul|
aaueuIUE CRITNEDS suonesadp
Cm ale
KiobBajeq juiejdwon wd _ﬂum\u\ Ml ° Bied
uonesa | juapioy
15anbay aoimisg W_/\ papaap Jamsuy oN M uosJad u| EJ\@ S[ENiu] S JopI0oay
uonssbbng o leqiep O suoydsja] [lew3
uswydwen O [lewg O e auoydsjs | @
WIsouoDue|dwan VA uaupm O lews /m jﬂ&@@ diz %W%Ud Q_o i
—~
19BJU0D JO pury papasp Jamsuy BIA paAladay j%)ﬁdo&@ jesis Aa0
“oqu|
11lamsuy Jo ajeg MCQ\Q \O\.\@\\\! :paAIaaay aeq gg\;@ S&d\(p @.2 fﬁ >SO awep | sswoisny

p1029Yy J0BJUOY JBWO}SNY }Isuel] Jopewy

Jsuen Jopewe

==



S \PTVITIQ)

uojjeuuou| Buoipy O

soueleaddy loo4 O

1_Byio K

sbrugJojoyooly O

Y7100 O

Yo o

1s8j01d Bulnpayog O

souegquisl] O

S\ VU] PRVOG,,, SOV W WO

("019 'asIoN ‘suoissiwg)
Juswdinbg fyne4 o

pEOlSAQ O

abeubig Buopy, O

juswdinb3 Ay o

1sajoid awi) Jejsuel] O

anoy yo o

(s1a)BS ‘subls ‘sdois)

¥FO G v Q,EW@HC NG CCU.I
, OWOMS YV il VR Q) XD
mgb\w gi T% uN\I&.C :Aday s ojeradg

juawdinbg suoieooT salioe{ O MOYSJoN pPIgsSng O \QJ\'E; ..H@/Q L@CC)Q?U 5/04 b. &.E gdg
159101 BNy O TSP f\ﬂ;ﬂ..db 2& .mwguvﬂ 1Q N.Wg.g
o e JON SHTL N =X =2
1s8j0ld ale{ O e Sm_\/ AUW\ UL giy)l \nO.f
ajeS sseqjoyll O dojg passiy O 0L Py 4/4;8:0&.. ﬂj}ﬂ. EJ&/ POUL_
=
—— PIBWWIO, QL onUDe) 3oh o_oa;N \L@ﬁ,{.
Byio o auoyd Jo [eqiap Buoiy, O 9] O
A ISYJBWAIY S Jawojsn?)
NOoM Jood O sdejy/sajqerawl | \X fueg o
Jdaaug
JoaiBey O fempeay O Buinug ssepioay o
uny 4aoeod
wslepuep O Buisiuenpy O JoNpuo) SNoapNoosIy O
auwi|
aoUBUAJUIEY ag1nag suojjesadp .
3 QCISE/Lows
fiobajen juiejdwon & EiEa
uoieao | juapioay
\ 3
1sanbay 80IA5S papasl Jamsuy ozvﬁ\ uoslad U /wﬁ \IVJQ\JO S[eniu| s Japioday
uonssbbng o eqiap O auoydajp] O |lew3
wawydwoy © w3 o ey O auoydaja) g
weauonpueidwon ,Mm UM O lewy o diz 5Tl @
19BJUOY JO pUury papaap Jamsuy BIA pPanlaosay 7~ \ 122ls x5
. "opuj
:Jamsuy jo ajeq vzo\m‘mmw\ F :panIaonay ajeq ﬁ COC..(Q \W@ﬂbﬂ% \rvq\ awep | Jswojsny
—

p1029Yy }0BJUOY JBWO}SNY) JIsuel] Jopewy

JISURS] JOpEewe

1P i



Q

$

Laurel Huffman Miranda thats sad. ._most arena events aren’t over
till after 9 pm ___plus the fact that you would cut down on DUI's if
you had a really late bus

Like Reply Message 13h

“* 2 Replies

Hamona Longero 830 is the latest back? | thought | saw a flyer

buses were running late, like 11pm departing Plymouth.

Like Reply Message 14h

G Amador Transit Those are from last year. Make sure you
are looking at the year on top of the schedule.

Like - Reply - Commented an by April Miller [?]- 14h

e Amador Transit 7-45 is the last one backo |
Like - Reply - Commented an by April Miller [21- 14h

& Ramona Longero Someone was posting it. People will be
disappointed.

Like - Heply Message 14h

0 April Miller Ramona Longero |, we have published the 2018
schedule everywhere possible including the fair guide and
website. Unfortunately, we had very few riders on the late runs
In previous years and management decided it was not
feasible to continue.

Like  Reply Message 14h @1

Michael J Brewer i love the late bus because | was an it n
now | have find away home after the miss Amador pageant

Like Reply Message 13h 58 1



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: July 27,2018

RE: Update — Non-Action ltems

Update - Logisticare Project

AT has been working diligently on preparing drivers and vehicles for Logisticare service.
Drivers:

e Completion of enrollment packets

e Acquiring current DMV H6 reports

e Obtaining background checks

e Scheduling drivers to take 10 panel drug testing

e Enrolling drivers to take and pass online training courses and obtain their
certificates of completion

Vehicles:

e« Completing vehicle packets

¢ Adding Logisticare as an additional insured, obtain covered party endorsement to
our general liability insurance

e Schedule Vehicle inspections

Dispatch:

e Schedule training on their online trip scheduling portal

We estimate possibly 45 days or less before we start providing Logisticare service.



1:07 PM

07/26/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
June 29 through July 26, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

06/30/2018 EPay CalPERS 1899375431 3,189.52

06/30/2018 EPay CalPERS 1899375431 2,652.26

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,841.78

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

06/30/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 495.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 495.00
Total 23001 - Payrell Liabilities 6,336.78
24030 - Dental Liab

06/30/2018 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 385.88

06/30/2018 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 839.28
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,225.16
51000 - BENEFITS

51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

07/02/2018 EPay CalPERS JULYZ2018 Annual Pre-Pay 57,905.00

07/02/2018 EPay CalPERS JULYZ2018 Annual Pre-Pay 2,049.00

Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 59,954.00

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

07/01/2018 19150002 CSAC Excess Insurance 2,971.00

07/01/2018 19100013 CSAC Excess Insurance 1,469.00

07/26/2018 19100223 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,469.00

07/26/2018 19150049 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 2,971.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 8,880.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

06/30/2018 061818 Amador Transit - Petty ... 52.63

06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Shoes for crews 121.09

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 173.72
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 69,007.72
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

07/23/2018 77184781 Safety Kleen 317.74

07/19/2018 07192018 Sutter Creek Car Wash 41.62

Tatal 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 359.36

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

06/30/2018 171594232 Orkin Services of Calif... 85.45

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 85.45

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

06/30/2018 18329 Mission Electronics 125.00

07/18/2018 636882 Smile Business Produc... 79.00

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 204.00

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

07/01/2018 84424-201808 Best Version Media 394.30

07/18/2018 84424-201809 Best Version Media Sept 394.30

06/30/2018 11303200256 CableTime 5/28-6/24 500.00

06/30/2018 18060055 KVGC 1340 AM 6/1-6/30 500.00

07/01/2018 17846 Ledger Dispatch 60.00

06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Promotional products for booths (4impri... 1,623.18

06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Gold Country Mag (annual) 700.00

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 4,171.78

52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

07/23/2018 285396 Signal Service 62.50

07/23/2018 286330 Signal Service 900.00

Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 962.50

Deamn 4



1:07 PM

07/26/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
June 29 through July 26, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
06/30/2018 ATJUNE2018 Amador County Gener... 41.27
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 41.27
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
07/24/2018 9357 Balancing The Books 687.50
07/18/2018 18-1188 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 771.14
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
06/30/2018 Service Charge 3.00
06/30/2018 Service Charge 3.00
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 6.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 6,601.50
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
07/18/2018 863119 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,760.19
07/19/2018 870087 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,532.06
07/19/2018 867911 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
Total 53100 - FUEL 10,450.64
53200 - LUBRICATION
07/23/2018 312-726431 Riebes Auto Parts 6.92
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 6.92
53250 - TOOLS
06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Long Barrel Air Hammer (Amazon) 47.14
06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Short Barrel Air Hammer (Amazon) 126.07
Total 53250 - TOOLS 173.21
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
07/10/2018 6228009524 Auto Zone 26.93
07/26/2018 F008910801:01 Delta Truck Center 452.84
07/26/2018 F008911961:01 Delta Truck Center -430.25
07/23/2018 CAJAC29059 Fastenal 3.23
07/19/2018 1151157 Maita Chevrolet 9.57
07/23/2018 1156865 Maita Chevrolet 223.73
07/23/2018 1156864 Maita Chevrolet 191.08
07/23/2018 1155309 Maita Chevrolet 4.71
07/23/2018 1155419 Maita Chevrolet 9.57
07/23/2018 1155307 Maita Chevrolet 104.21
07/19/2018 3827-217254 O'Reilly Auto Parts 67.95
07/23/2018 3827-219200 O'Reilly Auto Parts dISC PAD -86.43
07/23/2018 3827-219201 O'Reilly Auto Parts 104.73
07/19/2018 727005 Riebes Auto Parts 56.03
07/19/2018 728097 Riebes Auto Parts 34.74
07/19/2018 727671 Riebes Auto Parts 18.38
07/19/2018 087389 Riebes Auto Parts 242.90
07/23/2018 089710 Riebes Auto Parts 11.30
06/30/2018 312-724741 Riebes Auto Parts 6.40
06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK wrench and wheel seal (Amazon) 98.66
06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK AC COmpressor (Amazon) 179.99
Q7/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Bypass valve and seals (Amazon) 38.68
07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Filters { Delta Truck Center) 303.77
07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Steering Shaft Assmebly ( Sac Truck C... 751.08
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,423.80
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
06/30/2018 07837 Lowe's 45.90
07/19/2018 26431 Riebes Auto Parts 6.92
07/19/2018 725346 Riebes Auto Parts 7.53
06/30/2018 312-725346 Riebes Auto Parts 7.53
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 67.88
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Seat Belt Signs (Amazon) 63.97

Dama N



1:07 PM

07/26/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
June 29 through July 26, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 63.97
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
06/30/2018 062618 Amador Transit - Petty ... 4,71
06/30/2018 08518 Lowe's 20.46
06/30/2018 07849 Lowe's 52.88
06/30/2018 06136 Lowe's 53.96
06/30/2018 09889 Lowe's 101.25
06/30/2018 06261 Lowe's 40.86
06/30/2018 08259 Lowe's 6.24
06/30/2018 06958 Lowe's 33.93
06/30/2018 07980 Lowe's 24.92
06/30/2018 05917 Lowe's 10.19
06/30/2018 09088 Lowe's 113.41
07/23/2018 06690 Lowe's 98.87
07/23/2018 08898 Lowe's 51.72
07/23/2018 08891 Lowe's 16.87
07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Magnet Hooks (Amazon) 32.22
07/19/2018 9003510208 Zep Sales & Service 62.74
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 72523
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
06/30/2018 06986 Lowe's 15.59
06/30/2018 07221 Lowe's 37.42
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 53.01
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
06/30/2018 Q7812 Lowe's 99.83
07/23/2018 8050633622 Staples Advantage 170.73
06/30/2018 8050464219 Staples Advantage 44.58
06/30/2018 8050378323 Staples Advantage 44.07
06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Stamp 9.99
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 369.20
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)

06/30/2018 CALJune2018 U.S. BANK Brochure holders (Amazon) 58.17

Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 58.17

53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES

07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Raid Drive (Amazon) 159.94

Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 159.94

53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES

07/23/2018 Cal July2018 U.S. BANK Sharps containers (Amazon) 24.93

Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 24.93
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,576.90
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

07/10/2018 225733 Aces Waste Services, |... 82.85

07/06/2018 epay Amador Water Agency 221.20

07/10/2018 EPAY Amador Water Agency 82.71

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 386.76

54200 - AT -PGE

07/20/2018 EPay P.G.&E. 1,056.48

Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,056.48

54300 - TRANSIT CTR/IWATER/SEWER/GARB

07/10/2018 225734 : Aces Waste Services, |... 19.09

07/11/2018 EPay Amador Water Agency 120.90

06/3072018 07312018 City of Sutter Creek 65.69

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 205.68

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

07/20/2018 EPay P.G&E. 541.30

Dama 2



1:07 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis June 29 through July 26, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 541.30

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

07/01/2018 Epay Comcast EIA-TE 13 TWC-19 190.39

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 190.39

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

07/18/2018 EPay Comcast 441.89

Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 441.89

54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)

07/23/2018 9809350062 Verizon Wireless 60.07

Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 60.07
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,882.57
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

07/01/2018 1048520 Alliant Insurance Servi...  Property 4,5694.58

07/01/2018 842870 Alliant Insurance Servi... Commercial Crime 1,000.00

07/03/2018 CAL-2019-0001 CalTip 30,632.75

07/01/2018 111578 Manassero Insurancy ...  Employer Liability (EPLI) 3,469.84

Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 39,697.17
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 39,697.17
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Q07/01/2018 9485-renewal Ledger Dispatch 75.00

Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 75.00

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

07/18/2018 50218-62918 Amador Transit - Petty ... Mileage Reimbursement 33.15

06/30/2018 6302018 April Miller Mileage reimbursement 82.62

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 115.77

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

07/18/2018 070318 Amador Transit - Petty ... 5.00

07/18/2018 070318-2 Amador Transit - Petty ... 5.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 10.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 200.77
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

07/10/2018 30287 Amador County Airport 50.00

07/10/2018 1102019648 AmeriPride Services Inc. 50.80

07/10/2018 1102023175 AmeriPride Services Inc. 52.32

07/18/2018 1102026728 AmeriPride Services Inc. 50.80

07/23/2018 1102030194 AmeriPride Services Inc. 50.80

07/23/2018 59977880 Smile (Copier) 283.17

07/23/2018 59984914 Smile (Copier) 685.68

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,223.57
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,223.57
60200 - PTMISEA

60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades

07/24/2018 7242018 LGM Construction Concrete Islands, pad for Storage shed 20,228.34

Total 60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades 20,228.34
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 20,228.34
60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B

07/23/2018 8125189832 SHRED-IT Doc retention 1,000.05
Total 60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B 1,000.05

Doamna A



1:07 PM

07/26/18
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

June 29 through July 26, 2018

Date

Num

Name

Memo

Amount

TOTAL

162,880.53

Dama &



